[Sixth Universalist Society, New York City]

THE SIXTH SOCIETY

The Sixth Universalist Society of this city (Rev. Mr. Brooks) which sold its church
last spring, and has since that date worshipped in the Everett Rooms, corner [of]
Broadway and 34th street, has, we are rejoiced to learn, purchased a church with
the parsonage attached, on 35" street, between the 5th and 6th Avenues. The
church has for the past few years been occupied by the Episcopal “Church of the
Resurrection.” The Society comes into possession the 18th of February; but
contemplates improvements and adornments, which will defer occupancy until
about the first Sunday in March. We congratulate our brethren of the Sixth Society
on again finding a home—on the peculiar joy of worshipping in a church
consecrated to sacred uses. We also congratulate the pastor on finding a home in
the very convenient parsonage. The Society thus anchored will feel renewed
confidence, and work in still greater faith. The result must be set down as a
substantial advance in the history of Universalism in New York city.

The Ambassador, New York NY, Saturday January 19, 1867
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